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    Glendore Vaughan Williams 
Middlewich Road, Holmes Chapel 

 

Returned  
The Williams grocer’s shop and home 

 

His Story 
 

Glendore Vaughan was born in 1896, son of 

Thomas and Eliza Williams, in Holmes Chapel, one 

of four brothers who served in the war. He lived in 

the family grocery shop, the Cambrian Stores, 

which was situated next to the original George 

and Dragon Public House. 

 He was educated in the village and was working 

as an assistant grocer when the census was taken 

in 1911. He returned to the village after his 

wartime service and worked in the family grocery 

business. 

 

His War Record 
 
The Parish Magazine and Roll of Honour 
records that Glendore was called up into the 
Navy.  
 
He was injured and in hospital during 1916, but 
was discharged in January 1917. He served until 
his demobilization on 27th November 1919. 

 
 

 

 


